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Paula Isler
From: Paula Isler
Sent: Friday, February 20, 2009 3:16 PM
To: 'ksmith@1tone.net’
Subject: TK200 - OneTone Telecom, Inc. v ) : ,

Attachments: raf-tk200-08-0-r.pdf; RAF rule.pdf

Good afternoon:

This morning (February 20, 2009), the Commission mailed out delinquent notices to those companies
that either have not paid the 2008 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) or have not paid the

2008 RAF in full. Our records show that the company has not paid the 2008 RAF. I wanted to give
you a heads up because those certificate holders not complying with the delinquent notices will

be automatically fined $500 for a first offense, $1,000 for a second offense, and $2,000 for a
third of fense. A copy of the Regulatory Assessment Fee rule is attached.

If the company owes the minimum and if payment is postmarked between January 31 and March 1,
the total due is $742, which is comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $35 penalty, and $7 interest.
If payment is postmarked between March 2 and March 31, the total due is $784, which is
comprised of the $700 minimum RAF, $70 penalty, and $14 interest. A copy of the 2008 RAF
return form is also attached. Please complete it and return it with full payment, including the late
payment charges. Just as information, late payment charges (penalty and interest) continue to
accrue until the RAF is paid.

If your records show that payment was made, let me know right away by providing me with the
check number and the date payment was mailed so that I can research ThlS fum‘her Please let me
know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
(850) 413-6502-Phone

(850) 413-6503-Fax
PIsler@psc.state.flus

5/1/2009
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Froripa Derea RTMENT OF STATE
Divisioy oF CORPORATIONS

Conta;ct Us E-Filing Services Document Searches '

Detail by Entity Name

Foreign Profit Corporation
ONETONE TELECOM, INC.

Filing Information

Document Nurﬂber FOSOOOOCOQM )
FEVEIN Number 571040699 - -
Date Filed 03/03/2008

State 8C

Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

100 CENTURY PLAZA SUITE 9-1
SENECA SC 29672

Mailing Address

100 CENTURY PLAZA SUITE -
SENECA SC 29672

Registered Agent Name & Address

C T CORPORATION SYSTEM
1200 SOUTH PINE ISLAND ROAD
PLANTATION FL 33324 US

| Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address
Title PRES

"I LOGGINS, SCOTT
100 CENTURY PLAZA SUITE -t
SENECA SC 29672 )

Title SVP

CHEA, SETH
100 CENTURY PLAZA SUITE 9-I
SENECA SC 29672

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2009 0272412009

Document images

0212472009 - ANNUAL REPORT
03103/2008 - Foreign Profit

http://ccfeorp.dos.state.fl.us/scripts/cordet.exe?action=DETFIL&inq doc_number=F... 5/1/2009
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Label/Receipt Number: 7006 2760 0003 8794 8744
Status: Delivered

Enter Label/Receipt Number.

Your item was delivered at 11:39 am on February 23, 2009 in SENECA, SC 28678. A proof
of delivery record may be available through your local Post Office for a fee.

Additional information for this item is stored in files offline.

{ Restors O#fting Details > ) (F)  ( Return to USPS.com Home » )

v Postag ridr
P #

http://trkenfrm1.smi.usps.com/PTSInternetWeb/InterLabellnquiry.do 5/1/2009
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, 1. Article Addreased to:

TK20GN-0-D .
One s Telecom, Inc.
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Company Code:
Complete Name:
Mailing Name:
Certificate No(s):
Status:
Regulation Date:
Bankruptcy:

Company Liaison #1:

Title:
Mailing Address:

Physical Location:

Phone:
Fax:
Related Dockets:

080228-T1
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MCD Company Information for TK200

Printed on 05/01/2009 at 14:12:30 by PJI

TK200
OneTone Telecom, Inc.
OneTone Telecom, Inc.

Active
04/18/2008
Seott Loggi
cott Loggins
President
100 Century Plaza, Suite 9-1

Seneca, SC 29672-0852
100 Century Plaza, Suite 9-1

Seneca, SC 29672-0852
864) 985-3906
864) 885-9222

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange
telecommunications company, effective April 18, 2008, by OneTone

Telecom, Inc.

37




